

Arts Academy at Estrella Mountain

School Breakfast Program

At the Arts Academy at Estrella Mountain (AAEM), we prioritize student success by ensuring every student starts their day with a nutritious breakfast. Our program not only fuels learning but also fosters a sense of community among students. Join us in discovering how AAEM's breakfast initiative supports student wellbeing and academic achievement.

1. Accessibility:

<u>-Breakfast in the Classroom (K-5)</u>: Students receive breakfast as they arrive in their classrooms. They have the first 15 minutes of class to eat together, fostering a community atmosphere while providing them with the fuel needed for learning.

<u>-Lunch in the Cafeteria (6th-8th):</u> Students receive breakfast upon arriving at the gym/cafeteria. They choose from various



food groups to create a complete meal and have the opportunity to enjoy breakfast with classmates before classes begin.

2. Benefits of Breakfast:

- Eating breakfast is associated with better academic performance and attendance rates among students. This is supported by resources like the No Kid Hungry; Starts with Breakfast initiative.

3. Community Experience:

- Eating breakfast with classmates daily helps in building a sense of community among students, which can contribute positively to their overall school experience.

4. Efficiency and Effectiveness:

- The breakfast program is designed with thoughtful menu planning and efficient cafeteria practices to ensure that it operates smoothly and effectively.

Overall, AAEM's approach to breakfast not only focuses on providing nutritious meals but also emphasizes the social and academic benefits of starting the day with a healthy breakfast shared with peers. This initiative underscores our commitment to the well-being and academic success of our students.

Where can I get more information?

Contact **Lorena Lopez-Food Service Director** at **623-474-2120** ext **0716** or **LLOPEZ@plccs.org** for additional questions/concerns. Keep updated on school menus on our website. To find out more about No Kid Hungry and the benefits of school breakfast please contact us.

In accordance with federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex (including gender identity and sexual orientation), disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity.

Program information may be made available in languages other than English. Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication to obtain program information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language), should contact the responsible state or local agency that administers the program or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339.

To file a program discrimination complaint, a Complainant should complete a Form AD-3027, USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form which can be obtained online at: https://www.usda.gov/sites/default/files/documents/ad-3027.pdf, from any USDA office, by calling (866) 632-9992, or by writing a letter addressed to USDA. The letter must contain the complainant's name, address, telephone number, and a written description of the alleged discriminatory action in sufficient detail to inform the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights (ASCR) about the nature and date of an alleged civil rights violation. The completed AD-3027 form or letter must be submitted to USDA by:

1. mail:

U.S. Department of Agriculture Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights 1400 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; or

- fax: (833) 256-1665 or (202) 690-7442; or
- 3. email: Program.Intake@usda.gov

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.